From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

To: Sullivan, Bill (.JMD);E ATF EMoran, Molly (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast,
Mark D. (SMO); Gro$s; Charles R (SMoy
CcC: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD)
Sent: 7/12/2011 7:57:37 PM
Subject: Re:
DP

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD)

Sept: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 07:55 PM

To: ATF ‘Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Moran, Molly (OAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO);
Gross, Charles R. (SMO)

Cc: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD)

Subject: FW:

So here is Schiff s amendment to extend to these members/Committees in Congress the tracing data from Tiahrt. |
think the backstory is that he’s offering as a response to Chairman Issa complaining that he had to get tracing data by
requesting from Mexico on F&F, or something like that.

Might we have any feelings on such an amendment? (CJS majority and minority believe this amdt will fail, not that that
has to drive our feedback).

AMENDMENT TO COMMERCE, JUSTICE, SCIENCE APPROPRIATIONS BILL

OFFERED BY MR. SCHIFF OF CALIFORNIA

Page 41, line 25, after ““intelligence purpose;’ insert ‘‘or (4) the Chairman and Ranking Member of
the Committee

on the Judiciary of the House of Representatives, the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate, the
Committee

on Appropriations of the House of Representatives, the Committee on Appropriations of the Senate,
the Committee on Homeland Security and Government Affairs of the Senate, or the Oversight and
Government Reform Committee of the House of Representatives, in connection with a national
security, intelligence, or oversight

purpose;”’.

Page 42, beginning on line 1, strike ““or (3)’” and insert “*, (3), or (4)”".
Page 42, line 5, strike ““or (3)”” and insert *“, (3), or (4)™".
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